BUOZLIY ‘))03S3.L]
UA0JUMOP ILIO)SIY Ul

ISNOfy n42dq) s .y
Y} Jo Ar0)s1y Joriq y

PIND HOH 943 03 qUl] 94} MO[[0F pue
gao'uonepunojasnoyeradosyo mmm
11081109 9s82[d ‘UOIIBULIOJUT 9I0W I0,]

"oIeasal
umo InoA y3noay} A103s1y SUIj)o[o pue asnoy
e1ado 2y ;noqe 9[qissod se oFpajsmowy yonw
se ures 0) AN[iqIsuodsar MoK ST 11 “I9A9MOY
‘sururen) jusoop pue djoy swnjsoo udAId aq
[} NOX -AIOISIY 19383y} 9y} JO a3pajmouy
peoiq e sarnbar asnoy eiodo 9y} Ul JUSIOP
© st Sunpiopy  "sInoy 9AIS IO Sjoyon [9s 01
Ajnp U0 SJUS00p 0M) ISBI] JB SABM[E oI 2IaY)
pue wdz-ureq| woly Aepu,]-Aepsan] uado sI
901JJO XOq 9YJ, "} O} 2IOW JO[ B SI 213} Ing
‘1Jousq OIJLLID) B ST JBY] “921J IO] SAOYS 39S
01 urpad 1snf Jnoqe jou s1)] JUITITUIWI0D
e samnbar 11 Ing uny st juecop ' Suleg

'$1n0}1 SuIA1g 10 s1Y01} Surjfes
‘ooueuwniopd ® je 3unjiom 2pn[oul SINOY
W9o0p parmbar o], ‘paArem sonp A[IedA
113y} 9ARY 0] SJUIAR PIIND) Je Jeak 1ad sinoy
JIoM  (Op 1SBd] Je I99jun[oA 01 paimbar
ale SJURIO(] :SANOH JINUR[OA  JUIO(

P
a1 £q papiaoad st 1By} 1s0A [T =213 ® pue
USWSIUS3 10 MIYS paadd[s uo[ B 10 SaIpe|
I0J 9sno[q auym 31031105 pourad ‘uowdpjuad
Ioy syued yoe[q JO SaIpe[ J0J MUD[S Junjjem
jor[q SuUol B JO WIOJIUN INO UL IO ‘aWNIS00
ur oq 01 pasmbar amwe suooop  ‘asnol
erodQ oy ur Jupyiom o[yp  poAeniod
ST S.0961 10 S,0S6T U} JO UImunisod ‘SIusA?

MOJ ® 10J pUB S,0p6] oY) Y3noIy s.0981
oy} woly sero Jumpo[o jussaidor syusoco(q

"2WN)SOD UI SJUIO0P
9y} 93s 0} 10adxd pue 9A0] A9y], ‘Jueprodur
st orqnd [erouad oY) 03 2ouereadde jusdop
pue 101 e Aolus 10 syoxon Anq ‘@oueuniofrod
B 995 01 8,11 Ioyaym £qqo] 2} oul [em Aoy}
usym seyuoned e jeyl oousLadxe [ensia
ISI] 9Y) ST JUAd0p Y] "JOOp oY} UT JWOD
1ey) suoxjed 2y} 03 St AIqisuodsal 1811y QO
"S.199JUN[0A JO dNOJ3 oUIN}S0d SUDIOM ©
a1e oM 1By} pue K11 9y} Aq poumo SSouIsnq
B SI 3sNOY v1od() S Y1 1Y) SI JaqUIouwiol
0} s8uny) jueuodwl jsow AYl JO OM
jNOA 2ABY 0] 3A0] PO\ j[NJIOpUOM S JBYJ

« TTIUII0(] B IW039q 03 Y P(] Ing,,

sa[3uts 10J G1¢§ pue o[dnoo ©
10J G7$ JO sanp Apresk ye[ngol are 21oy} usy)

] pue urof 01 (93peq suwreu 10K opnJOUT [[IM

oIym) ¢z$ Jo 28Ieyd swil-ouo B SI 219y,

"dnosd
o} I0J [99f B 398 uwd nok os (sdunoow
[BIOUSS 10 [BIOOS) SIUSAS PO HOH
921} 1SEJ[ JB PUSNE 0} NOA I P[NOM I

‘suoneiuasald [eor1oIsIy
pue SMOUS UOIYse] ‘ezueUOY  OoUNg]
[enuuy INO JuIpnjoul SuLAd Sulsieipuny
guiop 4Aq jioddns o) pue ‘speAns9y
pue sopered 7eo0[ Sk yons sudAd orqnd
18 211BaY) oy} apouwoad 0} ‘sueluojoossald jo
SUOIBISUSS 2ININJ I0J 2INSBOI} OLIOISIY SIY)
dAx9s9ad 01 ST [2OS INQ ‘UOIIEPUNO,] 9SNOL]
e1adQ sy 9y Jo AreI[IXne ue SI p[mo oy,

«pImo asnoy eaddQ
SHI Y} JO JOQUIIJAl & dWO0II( 0} JULM ,,




The Elk’s Opera House

Prescott, Arizona

In 1904, in response to public demand for a
community gathering place for the arts and
entertainment, the citizens of Prescott raised
$15,000, of the total building cost of
$75,000, to assure that a performance hall
would be included in the new Benevolent
and Protective Order of the Elks Lodge #330
building on Gurley Street, just one half
block from the Yavapai County Courthouse
Plaza. The February 10, 1905 Arizona
Journal-Miner reported: “The entire interior
of the theatre is marked by a richness and
beauty which attracts the attention of all
upon entrance.” It was heralded at the time
as the premier opera house west of the
Mississippi.

On Monday, February 20, 1905 actress
Florence “ZaZa” Roberts starred in the
opening-night play, Marta of the Lowlands,

written by Angel Guimera and billed as a

romance of old Spain. The orchestra was
composed of musicians from Prescott,
Jerome and Phoenix. Opera boxes sold for
$20.00 and general admission was $2.50.
The Weekly -Arizona Journal headline
asserted:  “Opening of Elks Theatre Last
Night Brilliant Social Event.”

Prescott was a convenient stopover for
theatre companies traveling between the
larger cities to the east and west. Famed
performers Sir Harry Lauder, Olivia de

Havilland and John Phillip Sousa were
among the notables who appeared at the
Elks. Tom Mix and Tony the Wonder Horse
also performed at the theatre.

The venue, which at that time boasted 900
seats and 8 dressing rooms, was also used a
great deal for balls, civic presentations and

high school graduations. The acoustics were
considered “superb.”

During the silent film era, a small orchestra
provided the accompanying music for. the
movies. By 1929, the silent movie days
were over and the “talkies” became a
mainstay of the EOH through the 1970’s.
The first movie shown was the film
masterpiece, Birth of a Nation, in 1915 and
the last was Indiana Jones, Raiders of the
Lost Ark which was shown in 1981.

Major physical changes started at the EOH
in the 1940s when the opera boxes and
ornamental finishes were removed to
accommodate wide-screen movies. The elk
statue atop the roof and an inside box office

also eventually disappeared as did a second
set of balcony stairs.

The EOH was purchased by the Arizona
Community Foundation in 1982 and was
managed by Yavapai College and Prescott
College, respectively, until 2001 when the
City of Prescott acquired it at a cost of
$250,000 in a bid to preserve the historic
landmark and ensure its continued use as a
community gathering place.

The incorporation of the Elks Opera House
Foundation in 2002 ushered in a major
fundraising campaign to restore the opera
house to its former splendor. Thanks to
many generous donors, the EOH closed for a
year-long restoration in July 2009 under the
direction of the architectural firm of Otwell
& Associates. A grand re-opening was
celebrated on July 24, 2010 and the sold-out
opening night audience was treated to an
outstanding adaptation of “Die Fledermaus”
performed by the Phoenix Opera Theatre
and local artists. Patrons enjoyed new seats,
now totaling 494, and a professional
restoration of the beautiful opera boxes,
paint colors, gold leaf, the elk’s heads,
proscenium arch and the magnificent replica
curtain. In addition, air-conditioning and a
state of the art lighting and sound system
was installed. The copper elk statue, “Bill”,
was also returned to his place of honor on
the roof of the opera house in 2005, a
landmark in downtown Prescott.

Since its re-opening, the Elks Opera House
has again emerged as the Grand Lady of
Prescott. It is listed in the National Register
of Historic Places and stands as a tribute to
the talent that abounds in Prescott and to the

deep appreciation our citizens have for the
performing arts.

The box office is open and free tours are
available Tuesday - Friday, 10am - 2pm.
Information can be found on our website:

www.elksoperahouse.com




